
Major Public Education Authorities by Country 
 
Applicants and visiting scholars are encouraged to contact their local authority regarding 
scholarships and grants to support overseas study or research, prior to applying. 
 
Country Organisation Website 
Argentina 
 Ministry of Education www.me.gov.ar  
Australia 
 
 
 

 
Department of Education, Science and 
Training 
AusAid 

 
www.dest.gov.au 
www.ausaid.gov.au 

Austria 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.mbsg.gv.at 

Bangladesh 
 

 
Ministry of Education http://dns3.bdcom.com/iactive/moe 

Belgium 
(Flemmish) Ministry of Education www.ond.vlaanderen.be 

Belgium (French) 
Ministry of the French Community in 
Belgium www.cfwb.be 

Belize 
 Ministry of Education and Sport www.belize.gov.bz/cabinet/c_hyde/welcome.shtml
Bermuda The Bermuda Arts Council www.liquidlight.bm/BermudaArt/ArtsCouncil  
Brazil 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.mec.gov.br 

Bulgaria 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.minedu.government.bg 

Cambodia 
 Ministry of Education, Youth and Sport www.moeys.gov.kh/ 
Canada 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.edu.gov.on.ca 

Cayman Islands Cayman National Cultural Foundation www.artscayman.org 
PR China 
 
 

 
Ministry of Education 
China Scholarship Council 

www.moe.edu.cn 
www.csc.edu.cn  

PR China (Hong 
Kong) Department of Education www.edu.gov.hk 
Colombia 
 
 

 
Ministry of Education 
Colfuturo 

www.mineducacion.gov.co 
www.colfuturo.com 

Cook Islands Ministry of Cultural Development www.culture.gov.ck 
Croatia 
 

 
Ministry of Science, Education and Sports www.mzos.hr 

Cuba 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.rimed.cu 

Denmark 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.uvm.dk 

Ecuador National Advisory Group on Culture  www.cncultura.gov.ec 

England 
 

 
Department for Education and Skills 
Department for Culture, Media and Sport 

www.direct.gov.uk 
www.culture.gov.uk 

Equatorial Guinea Ministry of Information, Tourism & Culture www.ceiba-guinea-ecuatorial.org 
Fiji 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.fiji.gov.fj/publish/m_education.shtml 

Finland 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.minedu.fi 

France 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.education.gouv.fr  

Germany 
 

 
Ministry of Education and Research www.bmbf.de 

Greece  www.ypepth.gr



 Ministry of Education 
Guyana Ministry of Culture, Youth and Sports  www.guyanaculture.com  
Hungary 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.om.hu 

Iceland Ministry of Education, Science & Culture www.mrn.stjr.is 
India 
 

 
Ministry of Education  www.education.nic.in 

Ireland 
 

 
Department of Education and Science www.education.ie 

Israel 
 

Ministry of Science, Culture & Sport  
Ministry of Education 

www.most.gov.il 
www.education.gov.il 

Italy 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.miur.it 

Jamaica Ministry of Education, Youth and Culture www.moec.gov.jm/culture 
Japan 
 
 

 
Ministry of Education, Sports, Science and 
Technology 

www.mext.go.jp 
 

Jordan 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.jo 

Macedonia 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.mon.gov.mk 

Malaysia 
 

Ministry of Culture, Arts and Tourism  
Ministry of Education 
The Star Newspaper Group 

www.mocat.gov.my  
www.moe.gov.my 
www.thestar.com.my 

Mexico 
 
 

 
Ministry of Education and Culture 
CONACYT 

www.senado.gob.mx/comisiones/educacion 
www.conacyt.mx 

Mauritius 
 

Ministry of Education and Human 
Resources 
 

www.gov.mu/portal/site/education 
 

Netherlands 
 
 

 
Ministry of Education, Culture and 
Sciences 

 
www.minocw.nl 

New Zealand 
 

 
Ministry of Education  

Norway 
 

 
Ministry of Education and Research http://odin.dep.no/ufd/norsk/bn.html 

Pakistan 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.pk 

Panama 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.educacion.gob.pa 

Peru 
 Ministry of Education www.minedu.gob.pe 
Philippines 
 
 

 
Department of Education www.deped.gov.ph 

Qatar 
 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.mofa.gov.qa 

Scotland Department of Education www.scotland.gov.uk/home 
Serbia Ministry of Culture and Media www.kultura.sr.gov.yu 
Singapore 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.sg 

Slovak Republic Ministry of Culture www.mksr.sk 
Slovenia 
 

 
Ministry of Education, Science and Sport www.mszs.si 

South Africa 
 

 
Department of Education education.pwv.gov.za 

South Korea   



 

 
 

Ministry of Education 
The Korean Foundation 

www.kofo.or.kr  

Spain 
 

 
Ministry of Education and Science www.mec.es 

Swaziland 
 
 

 
Swaziland Government Online Information 
Portal 

 
www.gov.sz 

Sweden 
 

 
Ministry of Education, Science and Culture www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2063  

Switzerland 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.edk.ch 

Taiwan 
 

 
Ministry of Education www.edu.tw 

Ukraine 
 

 
Minister of Education and Science www.education.gov.ua 

United Arab 
Emirates 

 
Ministry of Education www.government.ae/gov/en/gov/federal/moe.jsp  

United Kingdom Department of Education and Skills www.dfes.gov.uk 

United States of 
America 

 
Department of Education 
 
Fullbright Association 
Lions International  
Rotary International  

 
 
www.fullbright.org 
www.lions.org 
www.rotary.org 

Uruguay Ministry of Education and Culture www.mec.gub.uy 
Vietnam Ministry of Education www.edu.net.vn 
Wales The Arts Council of Wales  www.artswales.org 
Zimbabwe 
 
 

 
Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture 
 

www.moesc.gov.zw 
 


